VauEhn, Lorena

From: Wilkins, Tim <timothy.wilkins@bracewell.com>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 8:42 AM

To: Clay, Jeffrey; Eversman, Jay

Cc: Vaughn, Lorena; Murdock, Russell

Subject: RE: Anheuser-Busch CAFO

Received. Thanks, Jeff.

TIMOTHY A. WILKINS

Managing Partner, Austin

timothy.wilkins@bracewell.com | download v-card
T:+1.512.542.2134 | F: +1.800.404.3970 | M: +1.832.567.8744

BRACEWELL LLP
111 Congress Avenue, Suite 2300 | Austin, TX | 78701-4061
bracewell.com | profile | Linkedin | Twitter

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

From: Clay, Jeffrey [mailto:clay.jeffrey@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Eversman, Jay <jay.eversman@anheuser-busch.com>; Wilkins, Tim <timothy.wilkins@bracewell.com>
Cc: Vaughn, Lorena <Vaughn.Lorena@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>

Subject: Anheuser-Busch CAFO

Jay & Tim:

Enclosed is a Consent Agreement and Final Order issued by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency, Region 6 (EPA) concerning the Houston, Texas facility owned and operated by Anheuser-Busch,
Inc. This Order requires Anheuser-Busch to comply with the provisions set forth in the attached Consent
Agreement and Final Order. The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the
attached Consent Agreement and Final Order. Please reply to all. Thank you.

Jeff

Jeffrey M. Clay

Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel

Region 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1201 Elm Street (Mail Code ORCER)
Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270-2102

(214) 665-7297 (phone)



